APPLICATION

PROTESITED

Applicant: Sdlaris (e

Application Type: __SwO
Well Name: Sredeusdes sim, 0¥)  API: 30-0.25- 45151

Protestant: (06 opnttng, | Cocar,

Date Protest Received: 8l15[2018

Notification of Applicant: al7/ 2018
Resolution: [JHearing  [1Negotiation  [J Withdrawn

Copy to Technical Reviewer:



Goetze, Phillie, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 4:18 PM

To: ‘Daniel Arthur'

Cc: Ocean Munds-Dry (omundsdry@concho.com); Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan,
Michael, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Subject: Protest of Application for Authority to Inject - Breckenridge State SWD No. 1

RE: Breckenridge State SWD No. 1 (APl 30-025-45151; Appl. No. pMAM1823257111) - Sec 32, T24S, R35E, NMPM, Lea
County.

Mr. Arthur:

The Division was notified by COG Operating LLC that it is protesting this application for approval of a salt water disposal
well. COG Operating LLC has filed a written protest regarding this application and requests that it be set for hearing.
Therefore, you are being notified that if Solaris Water Midstream, LLC wishes for this application to be considered, it
must either go to hearing or may have the application reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of
a negotiated resolution with each party. Any resolution of this protest must be forwarded to the Division as these
changes may either require additional notice or may be required to be incorporated as conditions of approval.

Contact for COG Operating LLC:
Ocean Munds-Dry
COG Operating LLC
1048 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Phone: 505.780.800
E-mail: Ocean Munds-Dry (omundsdry@concho.com)

Please contact me with any questions regarding the content of this e-mail at your convenience. Thank you for time for
review of this matter. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG

Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
E-mail: phiilip.goetze @state.nm.us
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Ocean Munds-Dry

August 15, 2018

VIA HAND-DELIVERY

Ms. Heather Riley, Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Application of Solaris Water Midstream, LLC for salt water disposal
in Section 32, Township 24 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico.

Dear Ms. Riley:

Solaris Water Midstream, LLC notified COG Operating LLC of its Application for
Authorization to Inject in the Breckenridge State SWD Well No. 1, Section 32, Township 24
South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. A copy of the notice is attached.

As a lessee, Concho objects to this application. Concho requests this application be
set for hearing.

Sincerely,

0o M-y

Ocean Munds-Dry
Senior Counsel
COG Operating LLC

cc:  Dan Arthur, All Consulting

CORPORATE ADDRESS SANTA FE OFFICE
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